
From: Bouakkaz, Ben  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 10:29 AM 
To: Macarena Oneto  
Cc: Gallimore, Jason; Dave Forbes   
Subject: Re: FW: 84 Leather Lane, Lebanese Grill 

Hi Macarena  

  

On the evening is also the Street Cleansing issues that is causing problems after when our 
teams have finished sweeping Leather Lane.  

There's always waste, litter, takeaway bags in the floor left by customers and that is affecting all 
the surrounding areas including Grays Inn Road where the benches are. 

The evening Road Sweeper goes around the Lebanese Grill to clean again before the end of his 
shift but that is not enough due to the very late closure time.  

  

Thanks 

Ben  

Ben Bouakkaz 

Environmental Manager 

Veolia Camden 

Cockpit Yard, Northington Street, London WC1N 2NP 

  

From: Gallimore, Jason  
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 12:02 PM 
To: Macarena Oneto   
Subject: Re: FW: 84 Leather Lane, Lebanese Grill 

Hi Macarena,  

Regarding the Lebanese grill at 84 Leather Lane, this area has consistently presented 
challenges for our service. 

The business owners refuse to present their waste bags directly outside the premises, instead 
placing them across the way on Portpool Lane, we have long since stopped using this location 
as a designated bag point due to persistent fly-tipping (at the request of the council), and the 
presence of their bags only encourages more waste to be dumped beside or on top of them. 

Furthermore, due to the business's late operating hours, the waste is often left out 
overnight.  This results in the bags being ripped open by wildlife or rough sleepers looking for 
food, leading to the contents being strewn across the surrounding area daily, this issue 
significantly increases the time we must spend servicing this specific section. 

  



To mitigate this problem I suggest that if the business continues to present waste at these late 
hours, the owners should be required to use secure bins to contain and protect the bags. 

Please let me know if you require any further information. 

Regards, 

  

Jason Gallimore  TechMCIWM 

Environmental Manager Camden 

United Kingdom 

Cockpit Yard, Northington Street, London WC1N 2NP 

www.veolia.co.uk 

 

 

    

  

  

  

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.veolia.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Williams%40camden.gov.uk%7C5d052d7e4a114448af5708de2b2f1b16%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638995678481712371%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mXQLT5b90fsRnSaW4p0AmXoDHZyzm5236MKrRJJtAak%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fveolia-environmental-services-uk&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Williams%40camden.gov.uk%7C5d052d7e4a114448af5708de2b2f1b16%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638995678481728423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8HcUjSpqeDzv9JeUJiHLuLAZn8opJgT0%2FhXwpKhAGYE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fveoliauk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Williams%40camden.gov.uk%7C5d052d7e4a114448af5708de2b2f1b16%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638995678481744411%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZI5TXAPyBwQYqEyGevZxK9urKNsA7pkE7%2BRoljNZfbM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCdn4U1kVoRX3jhyW74b7TNw&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Williams%40camden.gov.uk%7C5d052d7e4a114448af5708de2b2f1b16%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638995678481761625%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GT477Qft%2FABDT%2FngblxaKPoB%2BYjCLt1WaEB0gHvoRTs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FVeoliaUK&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Williams%40camden.gov.uk%7C5d052d7e4a114448af5708de2b2f1b16%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638995678481781070%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7nr171j7Ey7MRSAR6GS%2FGg3FavD9A5EdI3Aj6ReTLQI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FVeoliaUK&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Williams%40camden.gov.uk%7C5d052d7e4a114448af5708de2b2f1b16%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638995678481798172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ERh0okmf4NDPq%2B9aEEzBrdc95x8szHIONLiC%2F1%2FB0qc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tiktok.com%2F%40veolia.uk&data=05%7C02%7CSarah.Williams%40camden.gov.uk%7C5d052d7e4a114448af5708de2b2f1b16%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638995678481816531%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bt%2Fxr6g6UhDLrRyfideIU%2Fo7LInRfIGD1UPhuTChERo%3D&reserved=0

